
Addendum 1 – Benefit Consulting Services RFP Questions and Answers 
 
Q. Is there a specific budget that the City is looking to stay within for the Scope of Services requested? 
A. Financial proposals will be one of the criteria considered by the Evaluation Panel but there is no specific 

budget. 
 
Q. Can you share which firms the City has invited to participate in the RFP? 
A. No, this information is considered private until a recommendation to enter into a new contract with a 

benefit consultant is made to City Council. 
 
Q. When was last the full marketing – via RFP – for the medical, dental and Life/LTD plans? 
A. Marketing (RFPs conducted) as follows:   

• medical, RFP issued in 2014 for coverage effective Jan. 1, 2015  
• dental, RFP issued in 2013 for coverage effective Jan. 1, 2014 
• life and LTD, RFP issued in 2012 for coverage effective Jan. 1, 2013 

 
Q. Please advise what RFPs will be conducted during the first three years of the benefits consulting 

contract (what coverages/benefits for what plan year). If unknown, please advise what RFPs should be 
assumed in the quoted scope for benefits consulting services. 

A. We anticipate the following: life and LTD RFP conducted in 2017, medical in 2018 or 2019, dental in 2019. 
 
Q. How many hours were spent by the benefits consultant for the services included in this RFP during each 

of the last two completed contract years (by staff role if available)? 
A. Information is not available. 
 
Q. The RFP states that commissions are included in the medical premium. Are there commissions included 

in any other coverages? If so, please quantify. 
A. Commissions are not included for any other coverage.  See following Q and A. 
 
Q. Please provide the total bonuses/overrides on medical and life and LTD premiums attributed to the City 

of Minneapolis during each of the last two contract years. 
A. Information is not available by contract year (July 1 – June 30).  Shown below is information for the last 

two calendar years. 
Calendar Year Medical Life Insurance Long-term Disability 
2014 $32,046 $20,190 $10,111 
2015 $30,317 $20,975 $10,763 

 
Q. How many meetings should the benefits consulting firm anticipate attending annually (in addition to 

the monthly BLMC meetings)? 
A. 10 to 12 
 
Q. What claim data analytics tool are you using? 
A. Verisk 

  



 
Q. Please provide the City’s current Benefits short term and long term goals. Will any of these not be met? 
A. Following are some of the short and long term goals and targets: 

• Limit health plan premium growth to 5% per year.  
• Maintain the cost/value of City’s benefit program at or above state averages 
• Maintain completion rate My Health Rewards program at 75-80% 
• Increase enrollment in narrow networks 
• Increase percentage of health plan members at low risk 

 
Q. Will the City consider self-funding the medical plan?  
A. Yes 
 
Q. Could you please share your population health strategy?  

• What is the organizational commitment to wellness/wellbeing? 
• How are wellness/wellbeing expenses funded? 
• Is there a willingness to move to the next level for members goals? 
• How do you track and measure success? 
• What are the opportunities for improvement? 

A. The following provides information on the City’s population health strategy: 
• The City Council expressed its formal commitment to provide opportunities to improve 

employees’ health and quality of life by supporting activities associated with a comprehensive 
health and wellness program. The City Council authorized the formation of a wellness committee 
to develop and promote a comprehensive wellness program to address our most costly and 
prevalent areas of risk. The wellness committee is made up of employees from most City 
departments and is co-chaired by employees in the Human Resources and Health departments. 
The wellness committee reports to an executive sponsor that includes one City Council Member, 
one union representative, the Commissioner of Health and the Chief Human Resources Officer.  

• The cost of the My Health Rewards program (described on page 20 of the Benefits Consulting RFP) 
is included in the premiums paid to Medica. Our current contract with Medica also includes 
annual “grants” in the amount of $50,000 to be used for wellness-related expenses.  Any 
additional wellness program expenses are paid from the department budget. 

• The 2016 My Health Rewards program includes credits for results of certain biometric tests that 
are within recommended ranges. 

• Wellness completion rates, percent of members at low health risk, and prevalence of top ten 
chronic conditions are tracked and reported annually. 

• Increasing participation by spouses and other dependents and more targeted programming for 
various departments and chronic conditions. 

 
Q. Are there specific areas that the City will weigh more heavily than others in its analysis of proposals?   
A. The Evaluation Panel will consider all of the criteria listed in Section IV of the RFP.  However, qualifications 

and experience of the proposer’s staff to assigned to the City and how well the proposer’s services 
meeting Human Resources Department objectives will weigh more heavily in the analysis of proposals. 

 


